From: Adrian Muniz

To: Maggie Staiger

Subject: Completeness Determination- GOTHIC and Flownex Analysis Codes Qualification Topical Report
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:02:00 PM

Attachments: NRC Form 898 Topical Report Completeness Determination - GOTHIC and Flownex Qualification.pdf
Maggie,

Attached is the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff completeness
determination for X-energy’s topical report titled “Xe-100 Licensing Topical Report GOTHIC
and Flownex Analysis Codes Qualification, Revision 1”. Based on a preliminary review of
the report, the NRC staff determined that it does not provide sufficient information for the
NRC staff to begin a detailed technical review. However, the NRC staff noted that the
information necessary to support a detailed evaluation appears to be contained in the
material referenced by X-energy within the topical report. Therefore, and as discussed on
October 27, X-energy may supplement its topical report to provide this additional
information within 60 days from the date of this communication for the NRC staff to
reconsider its completeness determination of the topical report.

Regards,

Adrian Muniz, Senior Project Manager

Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch 2 (UAL2)

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power
Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
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Topical Reports for Review

The NRC staff has performed an acceptance review of the subject topical report. We have found that the
material presented is sufficient to begin our review. The dates below are based on current resources, if they
change the NRC staff will contact you.

Information for Topical Reports That Are Found Acceptable for Review

Issue Dates For Issue Dates For
Requests for Additional Information: Draft Safety Evaluation:

Review hours total includes project management and contractor time:

Topical Reports Not Acceptable for Review

I:l Based on its review of the information provided, the NRC staff cannot find sufficient details in the submittal to allow the staff to evaluate the proposed
topical report.

[Only for Use with Topical Reports in Standard Review Process] Although the NRC staff has found the current topical report is not sufficiently detailed
to begin our review, the sponsor can supplement the submittal with additional information. The additional information should be submitted within 60 days
the date of this form.

Basis for Nonacceptance:

The topical report (TR) requests approval of the use of GOTHIC and Flownex as applicable for use in the PSAR and FSAR. The
TR incorporates insights from numerous references. It appears to the staff that at least two of these references are fundamental
to the requests in the report (Safety Analysis Flownex Base Model Report and Xe-100 Preliminary GOTHIC8.3(QA) Reactor
System Model Report). Based on the current context of the TR, without access to the information contained in those references
it is not possible to determine whether the implementation of the codes is applicable to the Xe-100 for evaluating accident safety
analyses, as requested by the report.

Additional Information Needed:

Applicable information in the referenced documents to support X-energy's approval request should be provided on the docket
for NRC staff to conduct its review.
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Approvals
. . Digitally signed by Paul G. Oberson
Technical Branch Chief |[Pgul G. Oberson Date: 202311.03 06.50:36 0400
. . H Digitally signed by Michael J. Wentzel
Projects Branch chiet  Michael J. Wentzel Date: 2023.41.02 09:06:21 0400
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